NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT

BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (**56**TH SESSION)

Date	Thursday, the 31 st May, 2018	
Commenced at	11.38 A.M.	
Adjourned at	6.25 P.M.	
Total working hours	6 Hours 47 Minutes	
Presided by	 Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, Speaker National Assembly of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan 	
	 Mr. Murtaza Javed Abbasi, Deputy Speaker National Assembly of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan 	
Attendance		

1.

TILAWAT AND NAAT

1. Tilawat and Naat by Dr. Qari Muhammad Yunas

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the Honourable Speaker and granted.

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

	HDA REHMANI		
DR. SHAZ attention Administ Division importan regulariza contract schools, Federal their sal	MAS-UN-NISA IA SOBIA to i of the Minister for Ca ration and Develops to a matter of urgent p ce regarding ation of daily wages employees of Govern colleges and hospitals in Capital and non-paymen aries for last eight mo grave concern amongst	ment pubic non- and ment n the nt of onths,	Left-over

3.	SARDAR AWAIS AHMAD KHAN		
	LEGHARI, Minister for Power to move		
	under sub-rule (7) of rule 154 of the		
	Rules of Procedure and Conduct of		
	Business in the National Assembly,		
	2007, that the Pakistan Power and	Left-over	
	Infrastructure Board (Amendment) Bill,		
	2017, as passed by the National		
	Assembly and not passed by the		
	Senate within 90 days of its laying in		
	the Senate, be referred to the joint		
	sitting for consideration and passage.		

MOTION

4. MINISTER-IN-CHARGE OF CABINET	
SECRETARIAT to move under rule 288	
of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct	
of Business in the National Assembly,	
2007 that the requirement of rule 122	Motion adopted
of the said rules be dispensed with in	
order to take into consideration the	
Bill further to amend the President's	
Salary, Allowances and Privileges Act,	
1975 [The President's Salary,	
Allowances and Privileges	
(Amendment) Bill, 2018].	

INTRODUCTION OF BILL

5.	MINISTER-IN-CHARGE OF CABINET SECRETARIAT to move that the Bill further to amend the President's Salary, Allowances and Privileges Act, 1975 [The President's Salary, Allowances and Privileges	Motion adopted
	(Amendment) Bill, 2018], as introduced in the National Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	Bill clause by clause taken up.
6.	MINISTER-IN-CHARGE OF CABINET SECRETARIAT to move that the Bill further to amend the President's Salary, Allowances and Privileges Act, 1975 [The President's Salary, Allowances and Privileges (Amendment) Bill, 2018], as introduced in the National Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	Bill passed.

MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

7. Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.

Name of Member(s)	Subject
Left o	ver

ANNOUNCEMENT

Mr. Speaker acknowledged the presence of the street child football team of Pakistan who performed outstanding by securing runner up position in the recent football world cup, who witnessing the proceedings of the Assembly in the visitors Gallery.

APPRECIATION MADE BY THE HONOURABLE SPEAKER

Hon'ble Speaker expressed thanks to Almighty Allah on completion of the term of 14th National Assembly. He appreciated the Members of both treasury and opposition sides on their cooperation.

Mr. Speaker specifically expressed gratitude to all the parliamentary leaders and chief whips of Parliamentary parties; members on the reserved seats of women and minorities; chairmen of the Standing Committees; Mr. Deputy Speaker, Secretaries of the National Assembly; staff of the National Assembly Secretariat; and the journalists who covered the proceedings of the National Assembly and its Standing Committees.

Mr. Speaker presented shields through Mr. Deputy Speaker to the Leader of the House, Leader of the Opposition and all the parliamentary leaders. Mr. Speaker also presented the certificates of recognition to all the members of the National Assembly on their seats through the staff of the National Assembly.

SPEACHES MADE BY THE MEMBERS ON LAST SITTING OF THE 14TH NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

Mr. Speaker invited the members to express their views on completion of the five year term of the National Assembly. The following members made speeches to express thanks to Mr. Speaker, Mr. Deputy Speaker and Secretarial staff of the National Assembly to acknowledge their cooperation during the term of the 14th National Assembly:-

- 1) Dr. Imran Khattak
- 2) Mian Riaz Hussain Pirzada, Minister for Inter-Provincial Coordination
- 3) Mr. Aftab Shaban Mirani
- 4) Sheikh Aftab Ahmed, Minister for Parliamentary Affairs
- 5) Dr. Shireen Mehrunissa Mazari
- 6) Ms. Shahida Akhtar Ali
- 7) Mr. Muhammad Baligh-ur-Rahman, Minister for Federal Education and Professional Trainings
- 8) Sahibzada Tariq Ullah
- 9) Mr. Aftab Ahmed Khan Sherpao
- 10) Nawab Muhammad Yusuf Talpur
- 11) Khawaja Sohail Mansoor
- 12) Ms. Kiran Haider
- 13) Syed Khursheed Ahmed Shah, Leader of the Opposition
- 14) Mr. Shahid Khaqan Abbasi, Prime Minister of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan
- 15) Mr. Amjad Ali Khan
- 16) Ms. Naeema Kishwer Khan
- 17) Mr. Abdul Rashid Godil
- 18) Mr. Ashtar Ausaf Ali, Attorney General of Pakistan
- 19) Mr. Mahmood Khan Achakzai
- 20) Malik Ibrar Ahmed
- 21) Ms. Shahida Rehmani
- 22) Mr. Raza Hayat Haraj
- 23) Ms. Munaza Hassan
- 24) Raja Javed Ikhlas
- 25) Shiekh Salahuddin
- 26) Mr. Abdul Ghaffar Dogar
- 27) Sahibzada Muhammad Yaqoob
- 28) Mr. Qaiser Ahmed Shaikh
- 29) Ms. Shazia Marri
- 30) Mr. Tariq Christopher Qaiser
- 31) Mr. Abdul Waseem
- 32) Ms. Tahira Aurganzeb
- 33) Mr. Shehryar Afridi
- 34) Ms. Sabiha Nazir
- 35) Mr. Iqbal Muhammad Ali Khan

36) Maulana Qamar-ud-Din
37) Malik Aamir Dogar
38) Mr. Sher Akbar Khan
39) Ms. Shaista Pervez Malik
40) Ms. Naseema Hafeez Panezai
41) Ms. Parveen Masood Bhatti
42) Mr. Qaiser Jamal
43) Mr. Zahid Hamid
44) Ms. Zeb Jaffar
45) Ms. Aisha Syed
46) Ms. Amra Khan
47) Ms. Kiran Imran Dar
48) Ms. Zahra Wadood Fatemi
49) Engineer Hamid-ul-Haq Khalil
50) Mr. Sajid Nawaz
51) Khawaja Sohail Mansoor

Mr. Deputy Speaker read out the President's order to prorogue the National Assembly.

Islamabad, the <u>31st May, 2018</u>

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary